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Addendum-1 

Dated: 12th February 2024 

 

 

Request for Proposal for Selection of Agency for organizing International Yog Festival,  

Rishikesh from 1st to 7th March 2024 

 

Sl. 

No. 
Queries / Clarifications sought by bidders Response 

1 Can we use the Tender Fee & EMD deposit from 

the last cancelled tender? Since they were bank 

transfers, deposits are already there in UTDB 

account 

The EMD of the bidders who have participated 

in the earlier tender ref. 6605/2-8-635/2023-24 

dated 14.12.2023 shall not be considered in 

this tender, they are required to submit the 

separate Tender Fee and EMD for this tender.  

2 Power of Attorney and Affidavit original copies 

are with UTDB. Can we use them or do we have 

to create fresh documents? 

Original documents submitted under tender 

ref. 6605/2-8-635/2023-24 dated 14.12.2023 

shall not be considered. Bidders are advised to 

upload the fresh scan copies in their technical 

proposals. 

3 Existing documents that have been submitted 

were as per the last tender date. Can we use the 

same documents? Or do we have to create each 

document (post issue date i.e. 10th Feb) 

Bidders are advised to submit their technical 

proposal as per RFP document. If the earlier 

submitted documents suffice the eligibility 

criteria, the same should be uploaded again. 

4 By when will the LoA announced since the time 

is too short? Or is there a possibility of change in 

dates? 

As per RFP. 

5 Hangar size mentioned is 200x45 ft. This will not 

be sufficient to house 6 yoga setups. Minimum 

250x50 feet will be required. 

This will be finalized in consultation with 

successful bidder at site. 

6 Hoardings: Duration and number of sites non 

mentioned in the RFP document 

Not required now. 

7 In relation to the same, we kindly request the 

inclusion of corporate projects up to 50 lakh 

rupees per work order, covering the financial 

year 2023-24. 

No change 

 


